
       

 

 

 

 

 
                       

 

 

  

    

  

Form 6F 

STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK 

COLLEGE OF ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND FORESTRY 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

The Graduate School 

Date: 

The Graduate School 

Chair, Examination Committee 

Results of Doctoral Candidacy Examination 

We, the undersigned, have examined the student noted below and have determined the 

student has (successfully) (unsuccessfully) completed the stated purposes of the 

doctoral candidacy examination. 

Student: 

Program: 

........................................................................................................................................................ 

Comments: ________________________________________________________________ 

Examination Committee:  ____________________________________ 

Steering Committee  Member Signature  

Date:    __________________________  

 ____________________________________  

Steering Committee  Member Signature  

 _______________________________  

 Defense Chair Signature   ____________________________________  

Steering Committee  Member Signature  

 ____________________________________  

 _______________________________  Examiner Signature  

  Maj  

  

 

  

or Professor Signature 

____________________________________ 

Examiner Signature 

cc: Student: 

Department:  

Registrar  

CRT_____  
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